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Could you please let me know when you get in the office. We need to discuss the ramps that were previously 
ordered which are not in accordance to the Jersey Law requirements. Could you also update me on the sensor 
calibraƟon progress I understood was being undertaken. 
 
 
Kind Regards 
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From:
Sent: 19 October 2023 14:03
To:
Subject: RE: St John's road trial scheme - Speed tables

That’s great. It would be good if we can source the correct ramps in Ɵme. 
 
 
Kind Regards 

 
 

 
 

From: @gov.je>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 2:03 PM 
To: @gov.je> 
Subject: RE: St John's road trial scheme ‐ Speed tables 
 
We have used  before. I’m due back in the office tomorrow so can discuss first thing. 
 

From: @gov.je>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 1:44 PM 
To: @gov.je> 
Subject: St John's road trial scheme ‐ Speed tables 
 
Hi , 
Please find the links to alternaƟve suppliers. 
 
XPT Berlin Speed Cushion | PiƩman 
 
Raised Road Tables, Rubber Raised Zebra / Pedestrian Crossings: Rosehill Highways UK 
 
I have raiseda general query to and exp[ect them to respond. If not by tomorrow tyhen  w e can call them. 
 
 
Kind Regards 
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From:
Sent: 19 October 2023 12:29
To:
Subject: RE: St. Johns Rd/Parade Road - Humps

Looks beƩer now. I am waiƟng for response back from one of the suppliers and will ask them to match their supply 
to our requirements. 
 
 
Kind Regards 

 
 

 
 

From: @gov.je>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 12:09 PM 
To: @gov.je>; @gov.je> 
Subject: RE: St. Johns Rd/Parade Road ‐ Humps 
 
Amended as below. 
 

From: @gov.je>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 12:04 PM 
To: @gov.je>; @gov.je> 
Subject: RE: St. Johns Rd/Parade Road ‐ Humps 
 
HI  
 
As I understand the law requires the speed table/hump to be kerb to kerb so for all three locaƟons we need to allow 
for that( minus the drainage channel as allowed‐200mm). 
 
I have found a couple of suppliers in UK that should be able to provide the correct ramps. Shall we have a quick chat 
aŌer Lunch so we are all on same page. 
 
 
Kind Regards 

 
 

 
 

From: @gov.je>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:58 AM 
To: 2@gov.je>; @gov.je> 
Subject: St. Johns Rd/Parade Road ‐ Humps 
 
Hi  
 
Can you take a look over the aƩached and let me know if you have any comments? 
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